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COMING EVENTS AT
LOBRANO HOUSE

The monthly luncheon meeting
will be held on Thursday, February
20, 2014, at noon at the Kate
Lobrano House. Guest speaker for
the program will be Preston J.
Mauffray, Attorney at Law. Mr.
Mauffray has practiced law in Han-
cock County for more than ten
years and was appointed Waveland
Municipal Judge in December
2010 and Hancock County Chan-
cery Court Family Master in July
2013. Mr. Mauffray will give us
an historical perspective of some of
the more interesting laws formerly
and currently on the books. Reser-
vations are required and may be
made by calling 467-4090. Re-
spectfully we must insist that you
please call by noon on Wednes-
day, February 19, 2014, to make
your reservation, to help us plan
seating which is limited to forty-
eight people, and to apprise us of
the number for whom to prepare.
The price of the lunch is $10.00.

MEMBERSHIP FEES

Thanks to all of you who have re-
newed your membership. If your
membership is due, your address
label will read “Time to renew your
membership.” Please mail your re-
newal checks to Hancock County
Historical Society, P. O. Box 3356,
Bay St. Louis MS 39521, and invite
your friends to join as well.
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The three buildings shown in the postcard above were rebuilt at
St. Stanislaus College after the fire of 1903.

Did You Know This
About Hancock County?

By
Scott Bagley

Did you know that about
four years prior to the big fire of
1907 that destroyed Hancock
County’s Our Lady of the Gulf
Church and St. Joseph’s Academy,
there was another disastrous fire
that destroyed much of nearby St.
Stanislaus? On Sunday, June 21,
1903, at the very end of the school
year, shortly after the boarding stu-
dents had retired for the night, a
fire was discovered in the clothes
room located just over the dormito-
ry. This room happened to be
where the trunks and suitcases had

been packed and stored in anticipa-
tion of the next morning’s departure
for summer vacation.

While an alarm was given
allowing all the boys to evacuate
safely, the dormitory and the sur-
rounding wooden buildings facing
the beach were burned to the ground.
Summoning the Bay St. Louis fire
department proved rather futile, as
the city’s fire fighting equipment
consisted of a single hand-pump.

St. Stanislaus’ Brother Isa-
dore has been credited with saving
most of the school’s records. Also
many of the school’s library books
were removed without damage. Lit-
tle else, however, but the school
kitchen and dining room remained.

As the students, as well as
the Brothers of St. Stanislaus, had no
place to sleep for the night, a number
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of local hotels provided vacant
rooms for this purpose. Those who
did not stay in the hotels were of-
fered places in family homes in the
area.

On the following morning,
the rather stunned and sleepy stu-
dents gathered on the grounds of St.
Stanislaus to bid each other fare-
well. For the most part, the stu-
dents had lost all of their belong-
ings but for a few items they had
with them when they went to bed.
In spite of this, most students
vowed to return in the fall even if
the classes should be held outside
under the trees.

The Brothers of St. Stani-
slaus immediately set to work, de-
termined to have a building ready
for the opening of school in Sep-
tember. A temporary building for
classrooms and a dormitory were
quickly constructed out of scrap
lumber. Incredibly, on October 6,
1903, the school opened with a near
capacity enrollment of 178 stu-
dents. In addition to the temporary
dormitory space, the Brothers were
able to rent five cottages on the
beach, just south of the school.
These living quarters were given
the names of “Lara’s Villa,”
“Nellie’s  Villa,” “Avondale,”
“Bellevue,” and “Irish Villa.” A
certain number of boys were as-
signed to live in each cottage, along
with a Brother.

Even while the above de-
scribed temporary arrangements
were being made and used, plans
for rebuilding the school were well
under way. Allison Owen, a New
Orleans architect, was in charge of
drawing up the plans and specifica-
tions, working closely with the
Brothers. When the bids for the
construction were submitted, a low
bid of $52,000 was submitted by
Charles Sanger, a local contractor
and friend of the school. Ground
was broken in late August of 1903
on what was to be three new build-

ings — all facing the water. Furnish-
ings for the new school added an-
other $25,000 to the cost of replace-
ment. At the end of June 1904, on
the very anniversary of the fire, the
buildings were finished and ready
for occupancy by students and
Brothers alike.

A little more than three
years later, another major fire was
to strike an area within a few hun-
dred yards of St. Stanislaus. Wind
and fate would carry that fire in
another direction. The Brothers and
the students of St. Stanislaus would
be only spectators at this fire, their
own conflagration being in the past
and merely a part of their school’s
expanding and textured history.

SOURCE:

Scharff, Robert G. Louisiana’s Loss,
Mississippi’s  Gain.  Law-
renceville, VA: Brunswick
Publishing Corp., 1999.

Bits and Pieces from the
Archives

Compiled and Edited by
Eddie Coleman

There are many bits and
pieces of information on people,
places, and events in the history of
Hancock County found in the ar-
chives at the Kate Lobrano House.
Although interesting, = many of
them are too short to be the subjects
of articles in themselves in the His-
torian. Not to be outdone, I have
decided to make one article, a pot-
pourri if you will, of some of this
information.

The Bay of St. Louis

Although Louis XIV was
on the French throne when Pierre
LeMoyne, Sieur d’Iberville and his
explorers first sailed along the
northern Gulf of Mexico, establish-
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ing the first permanent French set-
tlement and naming the areas they
visited, it was Louis IX after whom
the Bay of St. Louis and later the
city of Bay St. Louis were named.

Jean Baptiste LeMoyne,
Sieur de Bienville, brother of
d’Iberville, and his scouting party
landed on the bluff of the bay on
August 25, 1699. This date is the
Feast of St. Louis, a memorable
church day commemorating the
death of Louis IX on his second
crusade at Tunis, North Africa, in
1270. Bienville officially named
the body of water in honor of this
King of France, who was beatified
by Pope Boniface VIII seven years
after his death.

Some Early Settlements and
Communities in
Hancock County

Some of the early settle-
ments and communities in Hancock
County have been written about in
earlier Historians and will be in
future editions. There are others,
however, which were much smaller
than Gainesville, Logtown,
Pearlington, etc. Some of these
smaller ones are included here.

Painting of
Louis IX
By
El Greco

Ansley

The date of the settlement
is not clearly defined, but Ansley is
located ten miles west of Bay St.
Louis and was established as a flag
stop on the L & N Railroad. The
town was named for a man named
Ansley who was once road master
on the L & N Railroad. This man
was possibly the father of M. E.
Ansley of Bay St. Louis. A post
office was once located here just
south of the railroad station on a
road which led to the old Claiborne
Plantation on Mulatto Bayou.

Catahoula

Catahoula was more of a
rural district than a settlement per
se. It was located on a tributary of
the Jordan River in the central part
of the county west of Kiln. The
place once boasted a grammar
school with three teachers.

Claiborne

Located twenty-three miles
west of Bay St. Louis, this settle-
ment was first called Grand Plains
when settled by John B. Saucier in
1712. About 1870 the name was
changed to Claiborne for J. F. H.
Claiborne, whose plantation on Mu-
latto Bayou lay a short distance to
the north.

Fenton

Fenton, a ghost sawmill
town, was established on a road
leading through the Jordan River
swamp about four miles east of Kiln
on present-day Kiln-Delisle Road.
Once river steamers anchored here
and unloaded their cargoes into a
large warehouse. Bargemen steered
their bulky craft down the bayous
into the Jordan River while on shore
the teamsters hauled logs through
the swamp on ox-wagons.

The town’s early settlers
were largely of French descent, but
among the pioneers were some of
the Spanish Cuevas family and oth-
ers as well.

Santa Rosa

Situated in the extreme
northwestern part of the Stennis
Buffer Zone, Santa Rosa marks the
Mississippi part of Honey Island
Swamp, a wildlife refuge and for
many years the refuge of pirate
bands as powerful, if not so notori-
ous, as the Lafittes of Louisiana.
The “King of Honey Island Swamp”
and of all the outlaws living there
was Pierre Rameau.

Sellers

Sellers was the site of a
large vocational high school located
on the line between Hancock and
Harrison Counties. The school was
approximately thirty miles from
Gulfport, and at one time there were
two stores and a few houses. The
community had no definite bounda-
ries, but centered around the school
district which probably comprised
three hundred people.

Westonia

Westonia was a sawmill
town, now extinct, and one of the
early group of towns comprised of
Logtown, Pearlington, and Gaines-
ville. It was promoted by the H.
Weston Lumber Company. The
town was located some distance
back from the Pearl River, southeast
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of Gainesville and Napoleon and

northeast of Logtown.

SOURCE:

Brieger, James F, compiler.
Hometown Mississippi. Pri-
vately published, 1980.

Profiles of Hancock County

By
Charles Gray

The Hancock County Historical Society has an
on-going program called Profiles of Hancock County to
create mini biographies of former residents of the coun-
ty. Each document should be a synopsis of the life of
the individual. It should begin with the person’s full
name, date and place of birth, parents, education, occu-
pation, marriage, photograph (if you have one), and any
significant stories of his/her life, ending with the date of
death and place of interment. Each will be given one
full page: no more, no less. Married couples will be
given a page each.

Please attend a meeting at the Lobrano House
on Monday, February 24, at 3:00 P. M. to view other
profiles. Charles Gray will be present to assist you in
gathering information. Your parents and grandparents
deserve this remembrance.

LOVE IS IN THE FOREST
News from the Live Oak Tree Registry
By Shawn Prychitko & Jim Canady

The Live Oak Tree Registry began the year with
several great requests to keep us busy registering live
oaks. Bay St. Louis City Councilman Bobby Compretta
learned about the program when members of the Bay
Waveland Garden Club attended a city council meeting
January 22, 2014, to make an announcement celebrating
its 75th year as a garden club.

Calling all Tree Lovers: help us hug/love and
plant more trees on February 14, 2014. It’s not only
Valentine’s Day, but it’s also Arbor Day. We are also
proud to announce the sponsorship of two old live oaks
by the Bay/Waveland Garden Club in the newly created
“Edible Forest” in Bay St. Louis on Bookter and St.
Francis Streets.

For more information on Arbor Day activities or
tree registration, please send an e-mail to treeregis-
try@gmail.com.

EARLY
HANCOCK
COUNTY

AFEWOF HEE 'EOFLEAND
SOMEOFN THEIR STORIES

RusseELL B. GUERIN

EARLY HANCOCK COUNTY
A Few of Her People and Some of Their Stories
By Russell Guerin

Most of you are familiar with Russell
Guerin’s articles which appear from time to time in
The Historian of Hancock County. He has written a
new book entitled Early Hancock County, A Few of
Her People and Some of Their Stories. With over
forty chapters and 440 pages, the book presents in-
formation about pirates, the Civil War, plantations,
and Choctaws and has entries of names like
Claiborne, Favre, Ioor, Russ, and more. The book
is available at the Historical Society for $29.95.

NEW MEMBERS

Irene (Betsy) Brock
Livingston, TX

Ruth F. Brooke
Perkinston, MS

Herta Smith
Carrollton, TX

John Wiebmer
Milwaukee, WI

John E. Wilkerson
Diamondhead, MS
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Countryside Antiques

s Mike Mayo - Tom Cottom
Waveland, MS 395762618 228-467-2338/Cell 226-493-7264
Wednesday-Saturday 105 antiquaswaveland@aol.com
www,csantiques.com

151 Highway 90

Marsha Buras
985-285-4690
mbras24@yahoo.com

Sue Layel
228-224-2559
layels@aol.com

Search homes in-
stantly at

WWW.mississippi
coastsue.com

Century 21 of Diamondhead

The oot gl foe tlunee whon Mave o oo sotoe of uadiog havtoey tnlay!

FAMILY PORT I{Al IS
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family gathers, plan a portrait

Call (228) 671-9065 and schedule a
family portrait with BR Hawkins

The Sisters: Ten Days in Sicily
(Sisters Series)
By L.L. Lee

The Sisters:

Yon Days In Sicily

A humorous, mystery novel set in
Louisiana, post-Katrina Bay Saint
Louis, and Sicily.

e -

Available at Bay Books, Amazon.com,
Kindle

Contact Lee3731@bellsouth.net or
Amazon.com/author/lllee
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1004 Memorial B‘%
P.O.Box418 o J
Picayune, MS 394668 8 MARTHA :

800.354. FORD‘JEH‘ g ‘ CGH

Ofc. 601.798/62028
Fax 601.799.0202

conires SUNITEET
MLSB Broker(

MICHAEL REEVES ARCHITECTS, PLLC

AlA, CSI CDT, NCARB, LEED AP BD+C
BAY SAINT LOUIS, MS 39520
PHONE: 228-493-2513
EMAIL: MREEVESARCHITECTEGMAILCOM

NEW RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL DESIGN
RENOVATION OF RESIDENTIAL, GOVERNMENTAL, COMMERCIAL,
MEDICAL AND INDUSTRIAL BUILDINGS
ADVOCATE FOR “NOT SO BIG" RESIDENTIAL DESIGN
HISTORIC RENOVATION AND REMODELING
SUSTAINABLE DESIGN ~ LEED, ENERGY STAR
BUILDING INFORMATION MODEL (BIM) DESIGN
3D BUILDING RENDERING AND WALK-THROUGHS
CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION
225+ PROJECTS COMPLETED OVER 35 YEARS

Todd N. Thritfiley

Attorney at Law ————

Phone: (228) 467-2400
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AMERICAN LEGION POST #139

645 GREEN MEADOW RD.

BAY SAINT LOUIS, MS.

HALL RENTAL—$550
FOR COMMERCIAL
BUSINESSES and NON-MEMBERS

CLUBHOUSE RENTAL—$200 FOR
POST 139 MEMBERS

$300 FOR NON-LEGION
MEMBERS

$400 FOR POST 139 MEMBERS

& CALL 228-467-7100

KILN MOONSHINE:

Fmancial Advisor -
Secret Nationwide Delivery MAP

FOR MEMBERSHIP

RAYMOND JAMES®

T 228.466.9888 837A Highway 90
T888.465.9968 Bay Saint Louis, MS 39520

F 223.466.9978 corky nadden@r’aymond:ames.:cm w&%

http://www.RaymondJames.com Sixth Bdition: Written by Al Saucier

Available at Bay Books or
Raymond James Financial Services, Inc. $20.00 228-888-0445

www.alsaucier.com

READ! ESCAPE! ENJOY!

Jean Ann’s BOOKS BY PAUL LA VIOLETTE
v 3 Fashion Express Sr—
Ladies Apparel—Jewelry— Giftware ” , , HOLLY!!

“Best kept secret in
Old Town Bay St. Louis”

Featuring Collections by
Maurice Milleur Pewter, Victoria Lynn Swarovski Crystal,
Victoria Cross Vintage, Handcrafted metal by Deborah
DeGraw, Earth Dreams, Keren Hart, and much more!

Inside Maggie May’s Jean Ann Thriffiley
126 Main St. 228-332-5326
Old Town Bay St. Louis
$30.00
ALL BOOKS AVAILABLE
Visit our website: Bay St. Louis Old Town Ms Gulf Coast— AT THE HANCOCK COUN-
Fashion Express TY HISTORICAL $20.00

SOCIETY
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Baq Co&ages

Hictoric 8«; Lovie Me

< Merrill Lynch
' Wealth Management

wri Sweporabon

Steve B. Treutel, CFM

Senior Financial Advisor

Mississippi Gulf Coast
pp Vacation [Rental
(228) 385-6307
Merrill Lynch Wealth Management makes available products and services offered by Merrill Lynch, 3 05 M .
Pierce, Fenner & Smith incorporated, a registered broker-dealer and member SIPC, and other subsidar- aln

ies of Bank of America Corporation. All rights reserved.

AD-06-12-0048 ARSOT2V1-10-11 Code 453007PM-0612 www.vrbo.com (ID #313124 & 400259) 228-466-4793

MANIERI

REAL ESTATE, rLic
ZACH Bmwom Serving Bay St. Louis, Waveland & Pass Christian Area

Sales, Rentals, Vacation Rentals, Full Property Management

HESSE & BUTTERWORTH, PLLC

i b nancotshosc MANIERI REAL ESTATE, LLC
517 Ulman Ave., Bay St. Louis, MS
5401-B Inown Hiu Buwo. Pu. (228) 255-7500 Toey Manieri/Broker
DiaMoNDHEAD, MS 39525 Fax (228) 255-9009 manierij@bellsouth.net
4 228-216-5750, Fax: 228-466-4794
Licensed in LA & MS

John E. Harris, GRI

. REALTOR'
SOL
Bay St Louis: Ll
412 Hwy 90
128-466-4498 =
CoardnerRealtors.com
\ SNRTE n
SOUTHG ]-\Ql J Cell (228)493-4111 Fax (228)466-0876
INSURANCE SERVICE Tol Free (800) 892-1602
GULF COAST jharris@GardnerRealtors.com
» We offer Personal, Business, Life 1021 Highway 90
and Heauh |n5urame Bay St Louis, MS 39520-1524
[E Home Grown « Locally Owned « Internationally Known @
+ We help our clients save
Diamondhead: money and get more value
5400 Indian Hill Recialis
228'467'2272 + We are Truste 0lCe ’
and have been awarded the C ar eS B. Benvenum
Best Practices Designation. Certified Public Accountant
For more information, please ;
gy Charles B. Benvenutti, CPA, PA
831 Highway 90
www.southgroupgulfcoast.com P.O.Box 2639 228-467-1402
central fax: 888-415-8922 Bay St. Louis, MS Fax 228-467-2594

39521-2639 E-mail: Chuck@Benvenutticpa.com
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